DATE: January 28, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #3

TO: Historical Commission

FROM: Sean K. Gallegos, Associate Planner
SUBJECT: 2019 City Council Mceting Assignment Schedule
RECOMMENDATION:

Review the City Council Meeting Assignment Schedule for 2019

DISCUSSION

Below are the City Council Assignments for this year:

January 8, 2019 Russell Bartlett
anuary 22, 2019 Qing Bai

February 12, 2019 David Moore
February 26, 2019 Sepideh Zoufonoun
March 12, 2019 Larry Lang
March 26, 2019 Nomi Trapnell
April 9, 2019 B Margo Hommn
April 23, 2019 Russell Bartlett
May 14, 2019 Qing Bai
May 28, 2019 David Moore
June 11, 2019 Sepideh Zoufonoun
June 25, 2019 Larry Lang
July 9, 2019 Nomi Trapnell
(only one regular meeting scheduled in July)
August 13, 2019 Margo Hotn
August 27, 2019 Russell Bartlett
September 10, 2019 Qing Bai
September 24, 2019 David Moore
October 22, 2019 Sepideh Zoufonoun
(only one regular meeting scheduled in October)
November 12, 2019 Larry Lang

| November 26, 2019 Nomi Trapnell
December 3, 2019 Margo Homn
December 10, 2019 Russell Bartlett

The dates with an asterisk deviate from the regular 2™ and 4" T'uesday meeting schedule.



